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Cornell, Patrick

From: Holder, Charlene
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 11:49 AM
To: Stidle, Matthew; Cornell, Patrick
Cc: Kellerman, Paula; Plungin, Alaina
Subject: Fw: Sole Source - NeoGov
Attachments: WCP21-011 NeoGov.PDF

Below is Jenn Olzinger's approval.  Let us know what we need to do next.   
 
Patrick,  
Alaina has the Legislation ready for your review.  She just needs to change the dates I believe.  I will have her 
send it up to you once we have Matt's approval on the Sole Source form.  Thank you.  
 
Charlene Holder, HR Manager 
City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
City-County Building, Room 431 
Pittsburgh, PA  15219 
412.255.2708 
charlene.holder@pittsburghpa.gov 
  
 
 

From: Olzinger, Jennifer <jennifer.olzinger@pittsburghpa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 11:33 AM 
To: Holder, Charlene <charlene.holder@pittsburghpa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sole Source - NeoGov  
  
Approved! 
  

From: Holder, Charlene <charlene.holder@pittsburghpa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:33 AM 
To: OMB Procurement <procurement@pittsburghpa.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Sole Source - NeoGov 
  
Good Morning, 
  
For your approval.  Thank you. 
  
Charlene Holder, HR Manager 
City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
City-County Building, Room 431 
Pittsburgh, PA  15219 
412.255.2708 
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